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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
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Regd. Office : Bhilai Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant Premises,
~ Slag Road, Bhilai — 490 001, District Durg, Chhattisgarh
Website : www.bjcl.co.in

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 12tt Annual General Meeting of
the Members of Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited will be held on Monday, the
30tk December, 2019 at 1200 Hours at Registered office of the Company at
Bhilai Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant Premises, Slag Road,
Bhilai - 490 001, District Durg, Chhattisgarh to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

~1. - To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
-~ Company for the year ending March 31, 2019 together with the Board’s
- ~Report and the Auditors Report thereon.

~+:2. . To appoint a Director in place of Ms Simi Gaur (DIN: 01559528), who
- retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers -herself for re-appointment.

~ 3. + To'appoint a Director in place of Shri Sunil Joshi (DIN : 00025798), who

retires by rotation and, being:eligible, offers-himself for re-appointment.

4, To appoint a Director in place of Shri R.B. Singh (DIN : 00229692), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. APPOINTMENT OF SHRI MANOJ GAUR AS A DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:



“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules made thereunder and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Shri Manoj Gaur (DIN: 00008480) be and is hereby appointed as
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI NEERAJ SHARMA AS A DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules made thereunder and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Shri Neeraj Sharma (DIN: 08208117) be and is hereby appointed
as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI S. RANGANI AS A DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules made thereunder and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Shri S. Rangani (DIN: 08553563) be and is hereby appointed as
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI M. BISWAS AS A DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules made thereunder and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Shri M. Biswas (DIN: 08562080) be and is hereby appointed as
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”



9. RATIFICATION OF THE REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), M/s Kabra & Associates, Cost
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 00075), New Delhi, the Cost Auditors
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit
of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2019-20, be paid
the remuneration of Rs.50,000/- (Fifty thousand only) as set out in the
Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board
For BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

-

Place: New Delhi (C. Stephen)
Date: November 7, 2019 Company Secretary




NOTES:
@)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Relevant Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
in respect of the Resolutions set out under item No. 5 to 9 are annexed
hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED
BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.
A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED.

All documents referred to in the Notice and accompanying Statement to be
annexed to notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company on all working days, except holidays, between 11: 00 A.M. and
1: 00 P.M. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Members are requested to notify the change, if any, in their address to the
Company at its Registered Office quoting their Folio Numbers.



The Following Statement, pursuant to the provision of Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 sets out the material facts relating to the special
business mentioned in the accompanying Notice.

Item No.5

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI MANOJ GAUR AS A DIRECTOR

Shri Manoj Gaur was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
May 21, 2019.

By virtue of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office upto the date
of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Shri Manoj Gaur, aged about 55 years, holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Civil
Engineering from the Birla Institute of Technology and Science, Pilani. He has
about 34 years of experience of various sectors including cement manufacturing &
marketing, infrastructure, real estate, fertilizers, power etc. He has vast experience
in corporate matters and Finance of the Company for over 18 years.

Presentlty, Shri Manoj Gaur is Executive Chairman and CEO of Jaiprakash
Associates Limited. He is also Chairman on the Board of Jaiprakash Power
Ventures Limited, Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited, Kanpur Fertilizers 8
Cement Limited and Jaypee Healthcare Limited. He is also Chairman cum
Managing Director of Jaypee Infratech Limited. He is also Vice Chairman on the
"~ Board of MP Jaypee Coal Limited. He is also Director on the Board of Prayagraj
‘Power Generation Company Limited , Jaypee Infra Ventures Private Limited,
Jaypee Jan Sewa Sansthan and Indesign Enterprises Private Limited.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
respective relatives except the appointee himself may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the Resolution.

The Board commends the resolution for your approval.

Item No.6

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI NEERAJ SHARMA AS A DIRECTOR

Shri Neeraj Sharma was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
w.e.f. September 4, 2019.




By virtue of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office upto the date
of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Shri Neeraj Sharma aged about 58 years is General Manager (Corporate
Planning). He is also a Director on the Board of SAIL Sindri Projects Limited.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
respective relatives except the appointee himself may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the Resolution.

The Board commends the resolution for your approval.

Item No.7

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI S. RANGANI AS A DIRECTOR

Shri S. Rangani was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
September 4, 2019.

By virtue of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office upto the date
of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Shri S. Rangani aged about 54 years is General Manager (Finance & Accounts),
BSP. He is also a Director on the Board of SAIL & MOIL Ferro Alloys Private
Limited. : : -

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
respective relatives except the appointee himself may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the Resolution.

The Board commends the resolution for your approval.

Item No.8

APPOINTMENT OF SHRI M. BISWAS AS A DIRECTOR

Shri M. Biswas was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
November 7, 2019.



By virtue of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office upto the date
of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Shri M. Biswas aged about 57 years is ED (Mines & Rowghat), BSP. He is also a
Director on the Board of Bastar Railway Pvt. Limited.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
respective relatives except the appointee himself may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the Resolution.

The Board commends the resolution for your approval.

Item No. 9
RATIFICATION OF THE REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITOR

Based on recommendation of Audit Committee, the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on May 21, 2019 have approved the appointment of M/s Kabra &
Associates as cost auditor of the Company for the financial year 2019-20. The
Board has fixed remuneration of Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty thousand only)
‘exclusive of applicable service tax and out-of-pocket expenses.

As per Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 read with Section
148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration is to be ratified
subsequently by the shareholders. Accordingly, members are requested to ratify
the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2019-20.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their

relatives is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.

By Order of the Board
For BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
(C. STEPHEN)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Place: New Delhi

Date: : November 7, 2019




Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

CIN: U26940CT2007PLC020250
Name of the company: BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

Registered office: Bhilai Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant Premises,
Slag Road, Bhilai — 490 001, District Durg, Chhattisgarh

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint

1. Name: ...coovvvvvvrivnnnennnns

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature................. , or failing him

2. Name: .....coevvvvininninnnens
Address:
E-mail Id: Signature................. , or failing him

3. Name: .cccoovvvviiniiinnnenn.
Address:
E-mail Id:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf
at the ............. Annual general meeting/ Extraordinary general meeting of the
company, to be held on the ...... day of....... At.......... am. / p.m.

=1 S (Place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:



Resolution No.

1 To receive, consider & adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019 together with the Board’s
Report and the Auditors Report thereon

2 To appoint Director in place Ms Simi Gaur (DIN: 01559528), who retires
by rotation and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment

3 To appoint Director in place of Shri R.B. Singh (DIN : 00229692), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

4 To appoint Director in place of Shri Sunil Joshi (DIN : 00025798), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

5 Appointment of Shri Manoj Gaur as Director

6 Appointment of Shri Neeraj Sharma as Director
7 Appointment of Shri S. Rangani as Director

8 Appointment of Shri M.Biswas as Director

9 Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditor

Signed this 7t day of November 2019

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the Meeting.



BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

CIN : U26940CT2007PLC020250

Registered Office : Bhilai Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant,

Premises, Slag Road, Bhilai -~ 490 001,

District Durg,

Chhattisgarh

Website : www.bjcl.co.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

DPID

Folio No./
Client ID

No. of
shares

Name(s) and address of the member in full :

I/We hereby record my/ our presence at the 12th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Monday, December 30, 2019 at 1200 Hours at Bhilai
Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant, Premises, Slag Road, Bhilai - 490 001.

MEMBER l:] PROXY L—_:]

10

10

Signature of Member/ Proxy



BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
CIN : U26940CT2007PLC020250

Regd. Office : Bhilai Jaypee Grinding plant, Bhilai Steel Plant Premises,

Slag Road, Bhilai — 490 001, District Durg,

Chhattisgarh

Website : www.bicl.co.in

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Members

The Directors of your company have pleasure in presenting the Twelfth Annual
Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the

financial year ended March 31, 2019.

1. WORKING RESULTS

The working results of the Company for the year under report are as

under:

(Rs. in Crores)

Financial Year ended

31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Revenue from Operations 276.44 203.60
Other income, if any 3.48 5.47
Total Income 279.92 209.07
Profit / (loss) before interest, depreciation and 11.79 (6.86)
tax
Interest 12.09 12.27
Depreciation 38.69 38.81
Profit / (loss) before tax (38.99) (57.94)
Provision for taxation :
i) Current tax
ii) Deferred tax (2.52) 15.90
iii) Tax related to earlier Year (0.13)
Other Comprehensive Income 0.01 0.08
Profit /(loss) after tax (41.65) (41.96)
Profit / (loss) brought forward (367.00) (325.04)
Closing balance of Profit / (Loss) (408.65) (367.00)
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i)

OPERATIONS

The working of the Company for the year resulted in an operating profit of
Rs. 11.79 crore as against operating loss of Rs. 6.86 crore incurred during
the previous year. After taking into account the impact of interest
(Rs. 12.09 crore) and considering depreciation of Rs. 38.69 crore, the
Company has incurred loss of Rs. 38.99 crore before tax.

DIVIDEND

In view of the accumulated losses, no dividend is recommended to be
declared for the year under report.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital of the Company stood at Rs. 3,79,68,48,000/-
as on March 31, 2019, the same as at the end of the previous financial
year. '

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Section 73 and / or Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
framed thereunder.

DIRECTORATE

CESSATICN OF DIRECTORSHIP
Shri M. Ravi and Shri P. Saidev (Nominees of SAIL)

Consequent upon withdrawal of their nomination by Steel Authority of
India Ltd., Shri M. Ravi (DIN 07623917) vacated office with effect from
10th December, 2018 and Shri P. Saidev (DIN 02811512) resigned from
the office of the Director with effect from 31st January, 2019. The Board
places on record its appreciation for the wvaluable contribution of
Shri M. Ravi and Shri P. Saidev during their tenure on the Board of the
Company.

12



i)

(i

Shri Sunny Gaur

Shri Sunny Gaur (DIN 00008293) resigned from the office of Director
w.e.f. July 22, 2019 due to personal reasons. The Board places on record
its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by Shri Sunny
Gaur, who has been amongst the first Directors of the Company i.e. from
the date of its incorporation on April 11, 2007.

Shri Sanjay Kumar, Shri B.P. Nayak and Shri Vivek Gupta (Nominees
of SAIL)

Shri Sanjay Kumar (DIN 07749418), Shri B.P. Nayak (DIN 08197975) and
Shri Vivek Gupta (DIN 08370793) who were co-opted as Additional
Directors of the Company resigned from the Board w.e.f. the date
indicated below :

Sl. Name of the Additional Date of Date of
No. Director Appointment Resignation
1. Shri Sanjay Kumar 28.12.2018 26.07.2019

2. Shri B.P. Nayak 25.02. 2019 26.07.2019

3. Shri Vivek Gupta 25.02. 2019 02.09.2019

The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable contribution
of Shri Sanjay Kumar, Shri B.P. Nayak and Shri Vivek Gupta during
their tenure on the Board of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

Shri Manoj Gaur (DIN 00008480), Executive Chairman and CEO of
Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. has been appointed as an Additional Director
of the Company with effect from 21st May, 2019.

Pursuant to the provisions of Article 167 of the Articles of Associations of
the Company, Shri Manoj Gaur has also been appointed as the Chairman
of the Board w.e.f. May 21, 2019 for a period of 2 years.

Shri Neeraj Sharma (DIN 08208117) and Shri S. Rangani (DIN
08553563) have been appointed as Additional Directors of the Company
w.e.f. 4th September, 2019 pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014.

13




B.

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

Ms Simi Gaur, Shri Sunil Joshi and Shri R.B. Singh would retire by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. Proposals for their
re-appointment have been included in the Notice of the Annual General
Meeting for approval.

AUDITORS
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Chaturvedi & Partners, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 307068E) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
term of five consecutive financial years i.e. from 2017 -18 to 2021-22 in
the 10t Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 26t September, 2017.
They hold office from the conclusion of 10t Annual General Meeting till
the conclusion of 15t Annual General Meeting to be held in 2022.
Pursuant to amendment in the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
w.e.f. 07.05.2018 ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors by
shareholders at every AGM is not required.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board on the recommendations of
Audit Committee, had approved the appointment of M/s SGS &
Associates, Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the Company
for the financial year 2018-19. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year ended 31st March 2019 is annexed which forms part of this
Report.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board has
further re-appointed M/s SGS Associates, Company Secretaries to
conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2019-20 as per
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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COST AUDITORS:

For the financial year 2018-19, the Board of Directors of the Company
re-appointed, based on recommendations of the Audit Committee,
M/s. Kabra & Associates, Cost Accountants, (Firm’s Registration No.
00075), as Cost Auditors, for auditing the cost accounts of the Company.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the
approval of the shareholders was sought vide Notice of General Meeting
dated May 17, 2018 for ratification of the remuneration payable to the
Cost Auditors, which was accorded by them on September 12, 2018.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of
Directors of the Company have re-appointed, M/s. Kabra & Associates, as
Cost Auditors of the Company for auditing the cost accounts of the
Company for the financial year 2019-20. The requisite approval of the
shareholders has been sought for the remuneration of the Cost Auditors.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

Employee relations continued to be cordial throughout the year. The
Management appreciates the support of the employees at all levels and
looks forward to their continuous support in future.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL} ACT,
2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with
the requirements of The Sexual Harrassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committees (ICC) have been set up in both the plants to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. There have been no cases reported to the Company for the
financial year 2018-19.

15



10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

REQUIREMENTS AS PER SECTION 134 (3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN AS PER SECTION 92 (3) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The extract of the Annual Return as on the financial year ended March
31, 2019 as provided under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
Form MGT 9 is enclosed as Annex -1.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Board held four meetings on
17.05.2018, 12.09.2018, 28.12.2018 and 25.02.2019.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on internal financial controls, works performed by the Internal,
Statutory, Cost and Secretarial Auditors and external agencies, the
reviews performed by the Management with the concurrence of the Audit
Committee, pursuant to Section 1345} of the Companies Act, 2013, the

Board states the following for the year ended 31st March, 2019 :-

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures ;

(b} the Directors had seclected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going

concern basis’ and
6
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10.4

10.5

10.6

(e) the Directors laid down internal financial controls to be followed
by the Company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively; and

(f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively and the same are being
strengthened on continuous basis from time to time.

STATEMENT OF DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review the Company has received declaration from
Shri S.C.K. Patne, Independent Director that he meets and fulfills the
criteria for independence, as specified under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY UNDER SECTION 178(3)

The Company recognizes the importance of aligning the business
objectives with specific and measureable individual objectives and targets.
The Company has, therefore, formulated the remuneration policy for its
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees keeping in view
the objectives of ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration
is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate, to run the
Company successfully. This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee for recommending to the Board
the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees of the Company.

COMMENT ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE
REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE (IF ANY)-

a. by the Auditor in Notes to Accounts

Replies of the Management to the observations / qualifications of
the Statutory Auditors are given in Annex -2.
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10.7

b. by the Company Secretary in Practice in Secretarial Audit
Report

The observations of Secretarial Auditor are self explanatory and do
not require any clarification.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not provided any guarantee and has not made any
investments. Details of loans in the nature of employee advance are given
in the notes to financial statements.

10.8 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED

10.9

PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1]) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

The particulars are given as per prescribed proforma at Annex -3.
All the related party transactions during the year were on the arm’s
length basis and in ordinary course of business.

THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The State of Company’s Affairs is given in paragraph nos. 1 and 2 above.

10.10 THE AMOUNTS, IF ANY, WHICH COMPANY PROPOSES TO CARRY

TO RESERVES

The amount that the Company proposes to carry to any reserves is Nil.

10.11 THE AMOUNT, IF ANY, WHICH COMPANY RECOMMENDS SHOULD

BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND

The amount that the Company recommends for payment of dividend is
Nil.

10.12 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF
THE REPORT

8
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There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial
position of the Company between the end of financial year of the company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

10.13 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption,
pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 for the year ended 31%t March 2019 are
at Annex - 4 and form an integral part of this Report. Foreign exchange
earnings & outgo are given in the notes to financial statements.

10.14 STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING
IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH
IN THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE
OF THE COMPANY

The Company has in place mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and
mitigate various risks associated with the business. It regularly analyses
and takes corrective actions for managing / mitigating the same, the
Company has formally framed the Risk Management Policy to identify and
assess the key risk areas, monitor effectiveness of the policies and
procedures.

The Company has introduced several improvements to the Internal
Controls Management and Assurance framework and processes to drive a
common integrated view of risks, optimal risk mitigation responses and
efficient management of internal control and assurance activities.

In the opinion of the Board, there is no risk which may threaten the
existence of the Company.

10.15 DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY
THE COMPANY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR

Since the Company does not come within the ambit of the eligibility

criteria as per the provisions of Section 135(1) it is not required to comply

with the provisions contained in Section 135(2)-(5) read with Rule 3(2) of

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The
9
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Company has, however, constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

10.16 STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL
ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN
PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL
DIRECTORS

The Annual Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Directors is
done as per the Criteria laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The Board carried out evaluation of its performance and
directors of the Company on May 21, 2019.

The Board also carried out the evaluation of Audit Committee,
Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Finance Committee, Allotment
& Share Transfer Committee & Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

10.17 THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There is no significant order passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations
in future.

10.18 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls &
checks which are effective and operational.

The internal audit of the Company for FY 2018-19 has been carried out
by M/s Awatar & Co., Chartered Accountants.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board has
appointed M/s. R. Nagpal Associates (Firm Membership No.002626N),
Chartered Accountants, New Delhi as Internal Auditors of the Company
for the financial year 2019-20.

10

20




10.19 DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS PER RULE 5(1) OF
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
As the Company is not a listed Company, Rule 5(1) is not applicable.

10.20 DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS PER RULE 5(2) & (3)

OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

The Details are enclosed as Annex- 5,

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
Composition of various committees of the Board is given below :

A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

—_
.

Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
2. Shri R.B. Singh, Member

3. Shri B.P. Nayak, Member*
B) FINANCE COMMITTEE

1. Shri R.B. Singh, Chairman
2. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Member
3. Shri Sanjay Kumar, Member*

C) ALLOTMENT & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

1. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
2. Shri R.B. Singh, Member
3 Shri B.P. Nayak, Member*

D) NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

1. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
2. Shri R.B. Singh, Member
3 Shri Sanjay Kumar, Member*
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E) CORPORATE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

1. Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
2 Shri R.B. Singh, Member
3. Shri Sanjay Kumar, Member*
1 asea w bl REVRERY G ' , PR Y L I wo v
P tr
. - r] rd 'vw ‘ﬂ . ™Y T ?‘T‘ hY
‘Uur L ll colu s W.Dl,l LU Ulc o ClL 1',.CuULluU uiuil a teutaliorn Jlld Latlll,udﬁ Lo

- ™ ’f ~ - e P'I ~} ™ i - ks - ﬁf
aliluu s 1 Lo Jal il i s U IV R I UV LS DY WL culiyc 1 lc¢n Ly, O VOr el (V)

cau ot osgarh ol e ot t 7 thy v o Tl .-

operation. (our Directors also wish to place on tecord their appreciation for the
shareholders for their continued support.

On b-half ~f the Pnard

lated: September 4, 2019
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Annex -1
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
1 | CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250
2 | Registration Date 11/04 /2007

3 | Name of the Company Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited

4 | Category / Sub-Category | Company limited by shares/Indian

of the Company Non-Government Company

S5 | Address of the Bhilai Jaypee Grinding Plant
Registered office and Bhilai Steel Plant Premises, Slag Road
contact details Bhilai, Chhattisgarh - 490001

6 | Whether listed company | No

(Yes/No)

7 | Name, Address and M/s Alankit Assignments Limited
Contact details of 2E/21, Jhandewalan Extn.
Registrar and Transfer New Delhi-110055
Agent, if any Tel- 011-42541234 /23541234

Email- info@alankit.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover
of the company are given below :

Sl Name and Description of | NIC Code of the % to total
No. main products / Product/ turnover of the
services service company
1 Portland Slag Cement 23942 3
2 Clinker 23941 97
13
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applica
NO | THE COMPANY Subsidiary/ | shares | ble
Associate held Sectio
n
Holding Company
1. Jaiprakash Associates L14106UP1995PLC019017 Holding 74% 2(46)
Limited
Subsidiary Company
2. NIL
Associate Companies*
3. | NIL

*Note: The Associates have been considered as per definition u/s 2(6) of Companies
Act, 2013 & Rule no. 2(r) of the Companies (Specifications of Definitions Details) Rules,

2014,

14

24




TIN 0 - -- -~ == -- == -- [d/ssueq (@
9z 098°L1L86 | 098°L1L €6 pajruIr] BIpUf
TIN 9T 098.L1.86 098L1.86 - -- Jo Auoyiny [9918°T
P SIJEIO0SSY
TIN 122 000996087 - 000996087 127 03099608T - 000996087 ysexfexdrep ‘|
TIN - -- - - -- -- -- -- sreiodio) satpog (p
TIN - - - - - - -- - (sjrusuruzoson) aye3s (0
TIN - - - - -- - - -- JUSWIULISAOD) [BIIU3D (q
TIN 0 881 881 B 0 881 881 - xx TEWUNY Aefueg LyYs(a
TIN 0 881 - 881 0 88T - 881 YUSUIS € ys(ar
TIN 0 881 - 881 0 881 - 881 «Iysop fung tyg(m
TIN 0 881 - 881 0 881 - 881 Teuny myey uyg(n
TIN 0 881 - 881 0 881 -- 881 »en Auung uyg (t
TIN JANH/renpurpujy(e
TIN uerpu] (1
s1ojomol] (v
saxeys SOIvYS
12303 18303
ey Jo % 18301 Tesrsdyd JemaQ Jo % 1e30L redrsdyg yewaQg
oy}
Sunmp
adueyo 61I0C°€0°IE S8TI0C+0°'10 siapjoyaleys
% *3°I Y94 9Y3) Jo pus 3Y) e PIdY S31eY§ JO ‘ON a°'1 1204 213 jo Suruurdaq ay) e pIoy saIeys JO ‘ON Jo Ax0393e)

Surproyareys ssm-£1o3a3e) (1

(X1In0F TV.LOL 4O FOVINIOAAd SV dOMVIRIE TVLIAVO TAVHS ALINOA) NNALLVd DNIATOHIIVHS (AL

25




SIIq (8

I

4

sargedwo)
soueInSY] (§

B

spung
rende) aanjuap (o

(s)

JUSWILLINAOY) 31818 (P

JUSIITILISACY) [enua) (0

Li/s)ued (q

spunyg reryny (e

EEEE B

suonN3NSuI 1

R
=

Surployareys
otrqud (g

008+896.L€

8P0O8SILS6

25.996082

008¥896.LE

8P08I.L86

€S.99608C

(2) (v) +
(1) (v) = (¥) 3930mo1g
Jo 2urpjoysieyg [ej0]

-:(z) (v) 1e303-qug

Jatpo Auy (@

Li/syued (p

uoneodio) sarpod (@

EE BEEE

S[EnPIATPU-ISTI0 (q

STenpIAIpul - SRIN (e

TIN

udralod (z

008+896.L¢€

8P08IL86

€SL99608T

001

008P896.LE

8¥081.L86

CSL99608T

-I(1) (V) 1e303-qug

TIN

sArepausg
s1 Aueduro)
UIRIOYM - SIS,
- [£goads) 1atp0 Auy (j |

26




L1

PO BIPT] JO AJLIOYINY [99)§ Aq PIOY ISIIUL [EIOPOUIH 4«
payrwy] $a3eroossy yseyeidre, Aq proy 3so1d)uf [eOLJoUay « - 9JON

TIN

008P896.L¢€

8P08TL86

TSL996082

00°001

COBP896.LE

8P08IL86

€S.99608C

(0+d+V) 12301, puein

TIN

syav
% SYAD 0] UBIPOISND
Aq prey sareys (O

TIN

(2ia)+(1)a)
= (g) 3urproyareys
omnqnd 1230,

-:(Z)(g)reror-qns

(£roads) s1omn0 (@

Efe] T 'S JO SS90x%5 ur
reudeo areys reurIou
SuIpioy SI1ap[oyaIeys
Tenprrpuy (1

e 1 sy oxdn
rendeo areys reurwou
3uIpioy SIapjoyaIsys

renparpy (t

sTenplarpu] (q

seas1aAQ (1

uerpyj (1

uorjezodio) sarpog (e

SUOIIN)IISUI-UON °Z

-:(1)(g)reror-qng

{£10ads) s1om3Q {1

spuny [ende)
aImuap uB10] {4

27




ii) Shareholding of Promoters

** Beneficial interest held by Steel Authority of India Limited

18

28

Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year
year
No. of % of % of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares %
Sl. . shares total pledged/ shares shares of pledged / change
No. Shareholders’ Name shares | encumbered the encumbered in
of the to total Company to total shareho
Compa shares shares lding
ny during
the year
1 Shri Sunny Gaur* 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
2 Shri Rahul Kumar* 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
3 Shri Sunil Joshi* 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
4 Shri R.B.Singh* 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
5 Shri Sanjay Kumar ** 188 0 NIL 188 0 NIL NIL
6 Jaiprakash Associates 280966000 74% NIL 280,966,000 74% 30% (pledged) NIL
Limited 44 % (NDU)
7 Steel Authority of 98717860 26% NIL 98,717,860 26% NIL NIL
India Limited
Total 379684800 100 NIL 379684800 100 NIL NIL
Note - * Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited




iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Name of the Promoter - Shri Sunny Gaur *

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 188 0.00 188 0.00
year
2 Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Promoters No Change During the year
shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00

Name of the Promoter - Shri Rahul Kumar*

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 188 0.00 188 0.00
year
2 Date wise Increase/ No Change During the year
Decrease in Promoters
shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
Note - * Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited
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Name of the Promoter - Shri Sunil Joshi*

SLNo. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 188 0.00 188 0.00
year
2 Date wise Increase/ No Change During the year
Decrease in Promoters
shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
| equity etc):
L 3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00

Note -

* Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited

Name of the Promoter -

Shri Sanjay Kumar **

Sl.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 188 0.00 188 0.00
year
2 Date wise Increase/ No Change During the year
Decrease in Promoters
shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 0.00
Note - ** Beneficial interest held by Steel Authority of India Limited
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Name of the Promoter - Shri Ram Bahadur Singh *

SL.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 188 0.00 188 0.00
year
2 Date wise Increase/ No Change During the year
Decrease in Promoters
shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease {e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 | At the end of the year 188 0.00 188 | 0.00
Note - * Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited

Name of the Promoter - Jaiprakash Associates Limited

SlL.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 280,966,000 74.00 74.00
year
2 Date wise Increase/ No Change During the year
Decrease in Promoters
shareholding during the
year  specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 At the end of the year 280,966,000 74.00 - 74.00
21
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Name of the Promoter - Steel Authority of India Limited

32

SL.No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 98,717,860 26.00 98,717,860 26.00
year
2 Date wise Increase/ No Change During the year
Decrease in Promoters
shareholding during the
year  specifying  the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
t equity etc):
t 3 At the end of the year 98,717,860 26.00 98,717,860 26.00
22




iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRSs)

NIL as all the shares are held by Promoters / Directors

1. Name of the Shareholder — NIL

Sl.No.

For each of the top 10
shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

No. of
Shares

% of total shares
of the Company

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase/
Decrease in
shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the end of the year
(or on the date of
separation, if separated
during the year)
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1 Name of the Director - Shri Manoj Gaur
Designation — Chairman
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Sl. Particulars beginning of the year i.e during the year i.e
No. 01.04.2018 31.03.2019
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the - - -
year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
3 At the end of the year - - - -
2 Name of the Director - Shri Ram Bahadur Singh*
Designation — Director
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year i.e. during the year
01.04.2018 i.e 31.03.2019
SL Particulars No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
No. shares of Shares shares of the
the Comnipary
Company
1 At the beginning of 188 0 188 0
the year
2 Date wise Increase / - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
3 At the end of the year 188 0 188 0

*Beneficial interest held by Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.
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Name of the Director - Shri Sunil Joshi

Designation — Director

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year i.e

Cumulative Shareholding
during the yeari.e

01.04.2018 31.03.2019
SlL.No. Particulars No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total
shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of 188 0 188 0
the year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying
the reasons for
increase / decrease
le.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the 188 0 188 0
year
4 Name of the Director - 8hrl Ashok Kumar Jain
Designation - Director
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year i.e during the year i.e
01.04.2018 31.03.2019
SL.No. Particulars No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total
shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of _ _ _ _
the year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying
the reasons for
increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the

year
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5 Name of the Director - Ms. Simi Gaur
Designation — Director
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
i.e 01.04.2018 i.e 31.03.2019
Sl.No. Particulars No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total
shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of - - - -
the year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying
the reasons for
increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the - -- - -

year
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6 Name of the Director - Shri S.C.K. Patne

Designation ~ Director

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year i.e during the year i.e
01.04.2018 31.03.2019

Sl.No. Particulars No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total

shares of Shares shares of the
the Company

Company

1 At the beginning of - - - -
the year

2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying
the reasons for
increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):

3 At the end of the - - - _
year

7 Name of the Director ~ Shri Neeraj Sharma

Designation ~ Director

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year i.e during the year i.e
01.04.2018 31.03.20192

Sl.No. Particulars No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total

shares of Shares shares of the
the Company

Company

1 At the beginning of - - - -
the year

2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying
the reasons  for
increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):

3 At the end of the - - - _
year
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8 Name of the Director — Shri S. Rangani

Designation — Director

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year i.e during the year i.e
01.04.2018 31.03.2019
SL.No. Particulars No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total
shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of - - - -
the year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in

shareholding during
the year specifying
the reasons for
increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):

3 At the end of the - - - _
year

9 Name - Shri B.K.Sharma

Designation - Chief Executive Officer

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginuing of the year i.e during the year i.e
01.04.2018 31.03.2019
Sl.No. Particulars No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total
shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of - - - -
the year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in
shareholding during
the year specifying
the reasons for
increase / decrease
(e.g allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc):
3 At the end of the - - - -
year
28
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10 Name - Shri Sushil Babu Pant
Designation - Chief Financial Officer
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year i.e
i.e 01.04.2018 31.03.2019
Sl.No. Particulars No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the - - - -
year
2 Date wise Increase / - - - -
Decrease in shareholding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc}:
3 At the end of the year - - - -
11 Name - Shri C. Stephen
Designation - Company Secretary
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year i.e
i.e 01.04.2018 31.03.2019
Sl.No. Particulars No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the - - - -
year
2 Date wise Increase /[ - - - -
Decrease in shareholding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 At the end of the year - - - -
29
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V) Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not
due for payment 4
k Rs. in Crores

S. Secured Unsecured | Deposits Total
No. Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits

A) | Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year

i) Principal Amount 44.73 - 44.73

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accured but not
due -

Total (i+ii+iii) 44.73 - 44.73

B) | Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Addition

Reduction 0.49 - 0.49

Net Change

C) | Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year

1) Principal Amount 43.59 43.59
ii) Interest due but not paid
0.65 - 0.65
111} Interest accured but not
due -
Total (i+ii+iii) 44.24 - 5.45 49.69
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Ceiling calculated as per Section 197, 198 read with Schedule III
B) Remuneration to other Directors:

Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total
No. Amount
Shri S.C.K. Patne (In Rs.)
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending Board/ committee 120000 120000
meetings
Commission NIL
Others, please specify NIL
Total (1) 120000 120000
2 Other Non-Executive Directors NIL
Fee for attending board committee NIL
meetings
Commission NIL
Others, please specify NIL
Total (2) NIL
Total (B) = (1+2) 120000 120000
Total Managerial Remuneration NIL
Ceiling as per the Act Not Applicable

Ceiling calculated as per Section 197, 198 read with Schedule III
- Not Applicable
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C) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

Sl.
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company
Secretary

CFO

Total

Gross Salary

a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17 (1)
of the Income-tax Act,
1961

3456000

1125000

3999000

8580000

b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income Tax Act,
1961

291000

174000

465000

c} Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17 (3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others specify...

Others, please specify

Total

3456000

1416000

417300C

2045000
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VII) PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES NIL

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal
the Descriptio Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ | made if any
Companies n Compounding Fees Court] (give

Act imposed details)

A) Company

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B) Directors

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B) Others Officers in Default

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

33
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Annex -2

Comments on qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer

made (if any)

The observation of statutory auditors and Notes to the Financial Statements are
self explanatory. Their observations / qualifications and reply of management is
given below :

Para

Auditors’ Qualification

Management’s Reply

2(a)

Note 36 to the financial statements
in respect of preparation of financial
statements of the Company on going
concern basis for the reasons stated
therein. During the year the
Company has incurred a Net Loss of
Rs.4162.99 lakhs resulting into
accumulated losses of Rs. 40,878.63
lakhs against equity capital of
Rs.37,968.48 lakhs and erosion of
net worth as at March 31, 2019.
Further, the Company’s current
liabilities exceeds current assets.
These matters require the Company
to generate additional cash flow to
fund the operations as well as
payment to lender, creditors and the
statutory obligations. The
appropriateness of assumption of
the going concern is dependent upon
generation of additional cash flow to
fund the operations and meet its
obligations and implementation of
business plan which are critical to
the Company’s ability to continue as
going concern. Accordingly, we are
unable to comment on the
consequential impact, if any, on the
financial statements.

BJCL’s ability to continue as going
concern is based on assets at two
plants and Valuation Report and
future plans of the management.
The business plan for FY 2019-20
does not envisage any loss, and all
accumulated losses would be
recovered in due course.

2(b)

Note 34 to the financial statements
in respect of recognition of deferred
tax assets on account of carried

Deferred tax assets have been
recognized owing to reasonable
certainty of availability of future

34
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Para

Auditors’ Qualification

Management’s Reply

forward unused tax losses and other
taxable temporary differences
aggregating to Rs.15,863.30 lakhs.
In our opinion, sufficient future
taxable income may not be available
against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized and such
recognition is not in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standard 12
“Income Taxes” (Ind AS 12). Had the
aforesaid deferred tax assets not
been recognized, loss after tax for
the year ended on March 31, 2019
would have been higher by
Rs.15,863.30 lakhs and other equity
would have been lower by
Rs.15,863.30 lakhs.

taxable income to realize such
assets. Accordingly, these have
been considered good and no

provision against these is
considerable mnecessary at this
stage.

2(c)

Note 35 to the financial statements, ,
the Company had not provided
compensation for short lifting of
annual Agreed Quantity of
Granulated Slag of Rs.5,457.48
lakhs upto March 31, 2019
(including Rs. 2685.80 lakhs upto
September 30, 2017  already
demanded by the supplier). The
Company has, however, disputed the
claim as the material could not be
lifted due to non-furnishing of bank
guarantee, auction of quantity in
open market etc. being default of the
supplier and the company also have
filed counter claim with the party for
contribution loss suffered by the
Company. The same being under
negotiation, the company has not
provided any expenses during the
year. Hence, we are unable to
comment to the extent to which this
liability will be settled.

The Claim by a supplier of BJCL
not provided for in the accounts,
the matter was under dispute and
BJCL has not accepted any claim
of the supplier. Hence, no loss
could be ascertained at this point
in time.
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Emphasis of matter

Management’s reply

As Stated in Note no. 15.4 of the
financial statements, Jaiprakash
Associates Limited (JAL) had pledged
30% of shares of the Company and
also agreed and signed a Non-
Disposal Undertaking (NDU) for the
remaining 44% shares in favour of
Yes Bank Ltd. (YBL) as a collateral
security against the loan facility of
Rs.465 crore availed by Jaypee
Cement Corporation Ltd. (JCCL), a
wholly-own subsidiary of JAL. YBL
assigned the same in the favour of
Assets Care and Reconstruction
Enterprises Limited (ACRE). The
ACRE informed about the transfer of
entire pledged /NDU shares of the
Company in its name. However, JAL
continues to show the investment in
its books of accounts as the
shareholders agreement with Steel
Authority of India (SAIL), the JV
partner in the Company, provides
that a purported transfer not in
accordance with the terms of
Shareholders Agreement shall be
null and void. The Company has
therefore maintained status quo
ante of the shareholding in its Books
of Accounts though depository has
transferred the shares in the name
of ACRE.

The position has been explained in
Note 15.4 to the financial
statements.

YBL sanctioned Rupee Term Loan
(RTL) of Rs.465 crore to JCCL, a
wholly owned subsidiary  of
Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. against
prime security of 74% stake sale in
BJCL (definitive agreement with
Orient Cement Ltd) by way of 30%
pledge and 44% NDU.

YBL subsequently assigned the said
RTL of Rs.465 crore to ACRE
alongwith the prime security. ACRE
has transferred 30% + 44 % NDU in
its name. The Company has
disputed the assignment and
transfer of shares as null & void
ab-initio.

3(b)

As Stated in Note no. 37 of the
financial statements, no provision
has been considered necessary by
the management against Entry Tax
amounting to Rs. 3408.62 lakhs
(including interest) as demanded by
the Commercial Tax Department.

The reason for not making provision
for Entry Tax of Rs. 34.09 crore has
been explained in Note 37 to the
Financial Statements.
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The Company has filed the Writ
Petition in Hon’ble High Court of
Chhattisgarh against the order of
Commercial Tax Department.
Further, the company had filed for
the exemption certificate regarding
payment of entry tax which was
rejected by the Department of
Commerce & Industries,
Chattisgarh. During the year, the
Company has filed an appeal before
the State Appellate Forum,
Department of Commerce and
Industries, (Government of
Chhattisgarh) against the order of
the Department of Commerce &
Industries, Chhattisgarh. The
Management is confident for
favorable outcome in both the above
—mentioned cases. Moreover,
Rs.684.35 lakhs have been
deposited against the enfry tax
demand till date and shown as part
of other non-current assets which is
in the opinion of the management is
good and recoverable.

Note :

The Auditors have stated that their opinion
is not modified in respect of above stated
matters at 3 (a) and 3 (b) above
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Qualified Opinion

Management’s reply

Annexure
‘B’

The Company did not have
appropriate internal financial
controls over

(a) Assessment of
recoverability of deferred
tax assets,

(b) Assessment of penalty due
to non-fulfillment of
committed contract for raw
material and

(c) assessment of tax liability
due to pending litigation.

i) The deferred tax assets on account
of unabsorbed loss and depreciation
shall get absorbed in coming years.

i) The Claim by a supplier of BJCL
not provided for in the accounts, as
the matter was under dispute and
BJCL was not accepting any claim of
the supplier. Hence, no loss could be
ascertained at this point in time.

i1} The assessment of tax liability due
to pending litigation tax demand ~The
matters are pending at different
forums ie. Commissionerate /
Appellate Authorities & Tribunal /
High Court. Necessary action shall be

taken on final decision of the
respective authorities. In view of this,
currently impact could not be
ascertained.
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Annex -3
FORM - AOC 2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by
the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under
third proviso thereto.

A) Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm’s

Length Basis - NIL
S.No. Particulars Details
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of -
relationship
b) Nature of Contracts/Arrangements/Transactions -
c) Duration of the Contracts / Arrangements/ -
Transactions
k d) Salient terms of the Contracts or Arrangements or -
Transactions including the value, if any
€) Justification for entering into such Contracts or -
Arrangements or Transactions
f) Date(s) of approval by the Board -
g) Amount paid as advances, if any: -
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed -

in General Meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188
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B) Details of Material Contracts or Arrangement or Transactions at
Arm’s Length Basis

Name(s) of the related Nature of Contracts/ | Duration | Salientterms | Date(s) of | Amount
party and nature of Arrangements/Trans of the of the approval | paidas
relationship actions Contracts | Contracts or by the advance
/ Arrangement | Board, if | s, ifany:
Arrangem sor any:
ents / Transactions
Transacti | including the
ons value, if any:
(Rs. In Lacs)
Jaypee Cement Corporation | Spares purchase and 96.27 Approved
Limited (JCCL), Associate repairing works by the NIL
company of Jaiprkash Audit
Associates Limited(JAL) committee
Jaiprkash Associates Petcoke purchase 119.66 L
Limited (JAL) -do-
Jaiprkash Associates Spares purchase 423 -do- NIL
Limited (JAL) B
Jaiprkash Associates Refund of advances 1773.54 -do- NIL
Limited (JAL)
Jaiprkash Associates Consent fees payment 38.85 -do- NIL
Limited (JAL) on behalf of company
Jaypee Development Medical & Security 501.73 -do- NIL
Corporation Limited, Services available
Associate company of
Jaiprkash Associates
Limited (JAL)
Steel Authority of India Rent, Water & 44.28
Limited (SAIL) Electricity -do- NIL
Steel Authority of India Slag purchase 142.19
Limited {SAIL) ~do- NIL
Jaypee Cement Corporation | Scrap sale 8.44 -do- NIL
Limited (JCCL), Associate
company of Jaiprkash
Associates Limited(JAL)
JIL Information Technology | IT spare purchase 0.60 -do- NIL
Ltd
Jaiprkash Associates Pet coke sale 29.50 NIL
Limited (JAL) -do-
Andhra Cement Ltd. Imported Coal Sale 115.78
-do- NIL
Jaiprkash Associates SAP AMC 32.19 -do- NIL
Limited (JAL)
Jaypee Power Venture Ltd Payment on behalf of 0.32 -do- NIL
company
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Annex 4
Information pursuant to Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 forming the part of Report of
Directors for the period from 1st April’2018 to 315t March’2019.

CLINKERISATION PLANT AT BABUPUR

A. Conservation of Energy

(i) Following steps were taken in connection with conservation of energy:-

e Replaced 20Nos. 400 Watt HPSV fittings street lights with 45 watt LED
street lights. The saving of power consumption was 0.007 Lacs Kwh and Rs.
0.049 Lacs per annum

e Replacement of 75 No 36 watt Fluorescent tube lights with 19 watt LED
tube light .The saving of power consumption was 0.0110 lacs KWH and Rs
0.072 Lacs per annum.

e Providing additional fresh air damper in Raw mill air circuit for saving Bag
house fan motor Power .The saving of power consumption was .36 lacs
KWH and Rs 2.7 Lacs per annum.

B. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation

Initiatives were taken to implement innovative ideas and benefits derives from it
are as follows.
1) Installation of new pressure roller in 331BC2 tail pulley to reduce wear
and tear of Return roller .
2) Addition of extra suction line in Raw mill inlet to reject hopper (o arrest
leakage of fine dust from diverters
3) Addition of new slide gate above RABH inlet rotary air lock to avoid plant
stoppage during rotary air lock jamming.
4) Modification of Reverse air fan base to minimize vibration.
5) Additional fresh air damper provided in RABH inlet to reduce bag house
temperature.
6) Addition of return idlers in magnetic separators to increase magnetic
separator efficiency.
7) Modification of Auto sampler tail pulley to reduce jamming.
8) Addition of Weigh Bridge in truck loading system in clinker silo.
9) Alternate arrangement for removing clinker during spout jamming while
rake loading.
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GRINDING PLANT AT BHILAI
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(i) Following steps were taken for conservation of energy and
their impact.
SR Section | Energy Benefits/Saving Achieved
No Conservation
Proposals
Plant I;) t. iiefucfo O::grif Reduction of contract demand from
. Stit1s prop 11000KVA to O000KVA has saved
1 | Electricity | reduce contract .
Bill demand to approximately Rs 7.5 Lacs in a month
© when the mill will not run in that month.
9000KVA.
Reduce loading of
plant lighting by
Plant replacine convention Conventional rod wattage was 40W and
2 s placing LED rod wattage is 19W. Saving is 20W
Lighting |tube rod and bulb er light
with LED light in | P&¥ 8%
offices.
110 No LED rod replaced till 9t march,
taking average running 10hr, total saving
(20%¥110*10)/1000 = 22Kw per day
(i)  No capital investment in last financial year.
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION

The efforts made towards technology absorption:-

1. Equipment Safety :- clamp operation of wagon tippler changed to give
more safety of wagons ,changes as follows
1) Clamp should be started at 7 second of tippling command, where
tippler reached at angle of 20*-25*. And getting locked at angle of 40*-45*
2) De-clamping started after 18 second lowering command, where tippler
at angle of 45*-50*.
2. Fire Safety: - Fire hydrant line extended up to transfer tower of clinker

silo.
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3. Energy Saving: - Portable compressor installed at trolley to avoid use of
main compressor for cleaning of chute by pneumatic breaker, total
saving 67.3 KW/h (Rs. 403 /h).

4. Monorail arrangement made for easy maintenance of belt conveyors at
hopper top.

5. Modifications of cement silo Gate & Air slide for easy removal of Lumps &
better extraction of cement ( Save 35% to 40% Extraction time )

6. Special arrangement has been made to load cement bags in BXN (Open
wagon) resulting reduced belt stoppage time & increased dispatch in
spite of BCN.

7. Radial conveyor of both the packer has been modified (slightly reduced
the degree of belt .Now we can use simple serrated belt in place of costly
U-Profile Rib Belt.

8. Equipment safety -In Truck-loaders stopper arrangement has been
made in all hoists to avoid accidents, if hoist limit switch malfunctioned.

9. 522 BF-3(15KW) made idle/stand by re defining venting line to control
dust emission for mill -2 operation.

C. Quality Management System

Transit audit of ISO 9001:2015 has been completed in Nov2017 and
Certificates of new version 9001:2015 has been received from BSI India.
The Surveillance Audit for recertification has been successfully
completed by BSI India in Nov'2018.
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Annex -5

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS PER RULE 5(2) & (3) OF THE

CC. L ..NIES (41 - JINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
L ame hr LAt ma
Designation 7 | Chief Executive Ofticer
' Remuneration received Rs. 3456000 ===
N oo L roat ~ o mnl! _—
o edificad TR oD, L -orr
| Experience ) =3 TXEprox. 42 year_s = =

Date of commencement ol

1 : Il TR OT/NT A

‘ Wuethe . clative ut asxry D1, oetor

Place : New Delhi

Date : September 4, 2019

01.10.2013

wlano; .
CL.i..

| t, .1
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LTD.
U26940CT2007PLC020250
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

{Rs. in Lakhs)

. ’ As at As at
Particula Note
artietiiar . Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2018
ASSETS
[1] NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 52,614.56 56,484.19
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 203.40 207.53
(c) Other Intangible Assct 4 12.33 14.43
(d) Financial Assets
Others Financial Assets 5 393.89 412.82
(e) Deferred Tax Assets [Net] 6 15,863.30 16,116.07
(f) Non Current Tax Assets [Net] 7 29.19 40.36
(9) Other Non-Current Assets 8 1,970.12 1,893.94
~ 71,086.79 | 75,169.33
[2] CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 9 1,799.71 2,029.69
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 10 649.53 643.83
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 560.30 558.16
(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 12 0.68 46.40
(iv) Others Financial Assets 13 6.66 151.44
(c) Other Current Assets 14 1,559.90 1,675.96
4,576.78 5,105.48
TOTAL 75,663.57 80,274.81
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 15 37,968.48 37,968.48
(b) Other Equity 16 (36,588.75) (32,425.76)
1,379.73 5,542.72
LIABILITIES
[1] NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financlal Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 17 544.65 908.71
(b) Provisions 18 723.21 627.35
’1,_267.86 1,536.05
[2] CURRENT LIABILITIES '
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 4,424.28 4,473.25
(ii)Trade Payables 20
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprise and Small
Enterprise 14.81 24.09
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro
Enterprise and Small Enterprise 6,481.72 5,206.00
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 21 4,636.17 6,266.25
(b) Other Current Liabilities 22 57,421.87 57,188.47
(c) Provisions 23 37.13 37.98
73,015.98 73,196.04
TOTAL 75,663.57 80,274.81
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial 1to 53
statements.
As per our separatc report of even date attached
For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS For and on behalf of Board
Chartered Account
C y
\Antﬁ Mahansari{a' sunn R B Singh
Partner o irector Director
M No 500819 DIN 00008293 DIN 00229692

Place : New Delhi

s

CFO

C Stephen
Company Secretary

Dated : May 21, 2019
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

U26940CT2007PLC020250
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
For the For the
Particular NOTE Year Ended Year Ended
Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2018
' 1. Revenue From Operations 24 | i 27,644.35 i 20,359.87
I1. Other Income 25 347.77 547.51
III. Total Income(I+II) _27,992.12 | 20,907.37
IV. Ex
Cost of Materials Consumed 26 3,395.32 3,041.17
Changes In Inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 27 420.08 41,91
Excise Duty - 518.07
Employee Benefits Expense 28 2,888.41 2,932.68
Finance Cost 29 1,209.13 1,227.39
Depreciation and Ammortization Expenses 4 3,868.77 3,880.48
Other Expenses 30 20,109.58 15,059.29
Total Expenses (IV) 31,891.29 26,700.98
Profit/(Loss) before_ exceptional items and tax (III-IV) (3,899.;!.7) (5,793.61)
Exceptional item ) - -
V. Profit before tax (3,899.17) (5,793.61
VI. Tax Expenses:
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax 41 (d) (252.00) 1,589.87
Tax related to earlier year (13.50) -
Total Tax Expense(VI) (265.50) 1,589.87
VIL. Profit/(Loss) for the year(V-VI) (4,164.67) (4,203.74
VIII. Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 2.44 11,96
(i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss (0.76) (3.69)
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or
loss - -
IX. Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VIT+VIII)
(Comprising profit/(loss) and Other comphrensive income for
for the year) (4,162.98) (4,195.47
Earning per share (Face Value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic 51 (1.10) (1.11)
Diluted (1.10) (1.11
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financlal 1to0 53

statements.

As per our separate report of even date attached

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS

Chartered Accountants

Registratipn Nﬁ?ﬁvoesa—
A - ' ;

M No 500819

Place : New Delhi
Dated : May 21, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board

Sunny fia
D
DIN 00008293

s %
¢
n

CFO

e
(‘ =
RB sﬁﬁ
Director
DIN 00229692

C Stephen
Company Secretar
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LTD.
U26940CT2007PLC020250
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended

March 31, 2019

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

. i Mar 31. 2019 Mar 31, 2018

A.Cash flow from operating activities
{Loss)/Profit Before Tax (3,899.17) {5,793.61)
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 3,868.77 3,880.48
Interest Income (23.08) (46.98)
Excess provision written back (224.56) (450.69)
Loss on sale/dIscard of Property, plant and equipment 18.84
Allowance for bad debts - 17.29
Advances / Receivables written off 237.69 -
Finance Costs 1,209.13 1,227.39
Operating Profit / (Loss) before working capital changes 1,187.62 (1,166.12)
Changes in Working Capital :
(Increase)/decrease in Inventories 229.98 (70.46)
(Increase)/decrease in Trade Recelvables (5.70) (535.71)
(Increase)/decrease in Other financial assets 154.96 8.73
(Increase)/decrease in Other Current and Non Current Assets 39.88 268.97
Increase/(decrease) in trade payable 1,266.43 (3,822.28)
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabillties (2,010.95) (15,554.97)
Increase/(decrease) in Other current liabilities and provision 8.42 21,114.91
Cash (used in) / generated from Operations 870.64 243.06
Net Income Tax Refund / (paid) (2.33) 7.37
Net Cash (used In ) / generated from operations 868,31 250.43
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property plant and equipments (including Capital Advances) (11.75) 11.78
Net investment in Bank Fixed Deposit 45.72 (2.23)
Interest Received 31.83 35.79
Net cash used In investing activities 65.80 45.34
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from Short Term BorrowIngs ( net of repayments) (48.96) (0.75)
Interest and Finance Charges Paid (883.03) (156.46)

Net cash generated from financing activities (931.99) (157.21)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2.12 138.56
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 558,17 419,61
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 560.29 558.17

Companies act, 2013,
2. Fiaures in bracket represents cash outflow.
3. Cash & cash equivalents includes:
Cash in Hand
Balance with Banks
- In Current Accounts

1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out In Ind AS 7, specified under sectlon 133 of the

3.13 17.11
557.17 541.05
560.30 558.16

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial
statements.

In terms of our report attached

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants _—

ANUJ MAHANSA
Partner
Membership No. 500819
Place : New Delhi

Date : May 21, 2019

1to 53

For and on behalf of Board

Sunny f5a
D,
DIN 00008293

&
Rssfr%m

Director
DIN 00229692

C Stephen
Company Secretary
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Company Overview

Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited (the Company) having its registered office at Bhilai Jaypee
Grinding Plant, Bhilai Steel Plant Premises, Slag Road, Bhilai-490001, India, is a Public Limited
Company domiciled in India and is incorporated in India under the provisions of Companies Act,
1956. The company is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of Cement and Clinker.
The company has its manufacturing facilities In India and sale of product in India and outside
India.

Recent accounting pronouncement
Standards issued but not yet effective
Ind AS 116 Leases:

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116
will replace the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations. The
Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure
of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a
single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabllities for all
leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.
Currently, operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of Profit & Loss. The Standard
also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1,
2019. The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

- Full retrospective - Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8
Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

. Modified retrospective - Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the
Standard recognized at the date of initial application.

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the present value
of the remaining lease payments, discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of
use asset either as: '

. Its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but
discounted at lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application or

- An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease
payments related to that lease recognized under Ind AS 17 immediately before the date of
initial application.

. Certain practical expedients are available under both the methods.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1,
2019. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the financial
statements.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments :

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C,
Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied while performing the
determination of taxable profit (or loss), tak bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and
tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to
the appendix, the company needs to assess whether it is probable that the relevant tax
authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment used or a treatment which is being proposed to
be used in its income tax filings.

BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31,2019
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes to financial statements for the yecar ended March 31, 2019

3.2

3.3

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2019 and the Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the
financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income taxes :

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS
12, ‘Income Taxes’, in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes.

The amendment clarifles that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of
dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity
originally recognised those past transactions or events.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1,
2019. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the financial
statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19 - plan amendment, curtailment or settlement-

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee
Benefits’, in connection with accounting for plan amendments, curtaiiments and settlements.

The amendments require an entity:

. to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the
remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and

- to recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any
reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the
impact of the asset ceiling.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1,
2019, The Company does not have any impact on account of this amendment.

Significant Accounting policies
Statement of Compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended and the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as applicable.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and presentation
requirements of Division II to Schedule III to the Act under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures as at date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses for the years presented.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Although these estimates are based upon the management'’s
best knowledge of current events, actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions and conditions.
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3.4

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

Critical Judgments In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management
has made the following judgments, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements:

Discount rate used to determine the carrying amount of the Company’s defined
benefit obligation: In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India,
the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent
with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

Contingences and commitments: In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may
arise from litigations and other claims against the Company. Where the potential liabilities have
a low probability of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably, company treat them as
contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the
financial statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the
legal proceedings, the company do not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the
financial position or profitability.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Income taxes: The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgments are involved in
determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid / recovered
for uncertain tax positions and adjustment of deferred tax assets against future taxable income.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment: The Company reviews the estimated useful
lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period.
During the current financial year, the management determined that there were no changes to
the useful lives and residual values of the property, plant and equipment.

Allowances for doubtful debts: The Company makes allowances for doubtful debts based on
an assessment of the recoverability of trade and other receivables. The identification of doubtful
debts requires use of judgment and estimates.

Operating Cycle and Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification in accordance with Part-I of Division- II of Schedule III of the Companies Act,
2013.

An asset is treated as current when it (a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or
consumed in normal operating cycle; (b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or (c)
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or (d) The asset is cash
or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when (a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; or (b) It is
held primarily for the purpose of trading; or (c) It is due to be settied within twelve months after
the reporting period, or (d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option
of the counterparty, results in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification. The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
normal operating cycle,
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3.6

3.7

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
goods Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is usually on dispatch / delivery.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, rebates, scheme allowances, price concessions, incentives, and returns, if
any, as specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes taxes coliected from
customers on behalf of the government. Accruals for discounts/incentives and returns are
estimated (using the most likely method) based on accumulated experience and underlying
schemes and agreements with customers. Due to the short nature of credit period given to
customers, there is no financing component in the contract.

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method whereby the
effect of applying this standard is recognised at the date of initial application (i.e. 1 April,
2018). Accordingly, the comparative information in the Statement of Profit and Loss is not
restated. Impact on adoption of Ind AS 115 is not material.

Cost to obtain a contract

The Company pays sales commission to its selling agents for contracts that they obtain for
the Company. The Company has elected to apply the optional practical expedient for costs to
obtain a contract which allows the Company to immediately expense sales commissions
(included in selling and distribution expense under other expenses).

Costs to fulfill @ contract i.e. freight, insurance and other selling expenses are recognized as
an expense in the period in which related revenue is recognised.

Interest income Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Dividends Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right to
receive the payment is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Profit/Loss on sale of units of Mutual funds/Bonds/Shares are accounted on transfer of
ownership.

Segment Reporting

The company is exclusively engaged in the business of cement and cement related products (i.e.
clinker) as per Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” specified under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, hence, there are no reportable business segments. However, Geographical segment
Is applicable as company Is exporting clinker to Nepal.

Foreign Currencies

Functional and presentation Currencies: The financial statements are presented in Indian
Rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates.

Transactions and translations: Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign-currency-
denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into the relevant functional currency
at exchange rates in effect at the Balance Sheet date. The gains or losses resulting from such
translations are included in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary assets
and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at fair value are
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured
at historical cost are transiated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of the transaction.

Transaction gains or losses realized upon settlement of foreign currency transactions are
included in determining net profit for the period in which the transaction is settled. Revenue,
expense and cash flow items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the relevant
functional currencies using the exchange rate in effect on the date of the transaction.

BHILATJAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31,2019

79



BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

3.8

3.9

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are initially recognized at cost. The initial cost of PPE
comprises its purchase price, including non-refundable duties and taxes net of any trade
discounts and rebates. The cost of PPE includes interest on borrowings (borrowing cost) directly
attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets subsequent to initial
recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation (other than freehold land,
which are stated at cost) and impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which
they are incurred.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same
basis as owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be
obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term
and useful lives,

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
capital work in progress) less their residual values over the useful lives, using the straight- line
method ("SLM") in the manner prescribed in schedule II to the Act. Management believes based
on a technical evaluation (which is based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of
the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance
support, etc.) that the useful lives of the assets as considered by the company reflect the
periods over which these assets are expected to be used. Such classes of assets and their
estimated useful lives are as under;

S. No. | Nature of Asset/Component of an Assets Useful life of assets/components of
assets

1 Building 30-60 years

2 Plant and Equipment o 25 years {

3 Electrical EQuipment 10 years } |

4 Power Generation Unit 40 years

5 Furniture and Fixtures l0Qyears

6 Office Equipment 5 years

7 Vehicles 8-10 years - |

8 Computer Software 6 years =

Cost of leasehold Land is being amortized over the period of lease term.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events
or changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

The residual values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year end
to ensure that the amount, method and period of depreciation are consistent with previous
estimates and the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in
the items of property, plant and equipment.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an itern of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in
profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial statements.

Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under development

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost.
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3.11

3.12

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses on derecognition are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount, These are included in profit or loss within other gains/(losses).

The Company amortizes intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method
over the useful lives determined by the terms of the agreement /contract. The estimated useful
life is reviewed annually by the management.

Impairment of Assets

Financial assets: The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit loss
associated with its financial assets. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the Company
applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables.

PPE and intangibles assets: Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite
life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e.

higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset
or liability during the year. Current and deferred taxes are recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other

~comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax: Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the
taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally
enforceable right to set the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and
the liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax: Deferred income tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences
arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the
deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the
time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that either future
taxable profits or reversal of deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply
when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT
credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect
that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

3.13 Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. Leases where a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.

Operating Lease: Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from leased assets
are consumed. The aggregate benefit of incentives (excluding in inflationary increases where
rentals are structured solely to Increase in line with the expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor’s inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognized in the year
in which the benefits accrue) provided by the lessor is recognized as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Finance Lease: Assets held under finance leases are initially recognized as assets of the
Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the Balance
Sheet as a finance lease obligation. Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the
relevant lease. Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the
Company’s general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as expenses in
the periods in which they are incurred.

3.14 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made.
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3.15

3.16

Inventories

Raw Materials and stores and parts are valuated at lower of cost on Weighted Average Cost and
net realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of
inventories are not written down below cost if the finished product in which they will be
incorporated/ use are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials and stores and
spares is determined on weighted average cost method.

Work in progress and finished goods are valuated at lower of cost on Weighted Average Cost
and net realizable value. Cost includes direct material, labor, cost of conversion and other
overheads incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition.

Saleable scrap, whose cost is not identifiable, is valuated at net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less
estimated cost of completion/costs necessary to make the sale.

Non-derivative financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at
fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

. Investments and Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents: The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments,
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk
of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks,
which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Trade Receivables and Loans: Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value.
Subsequently, these assets are held at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method net of any expected credit losses. The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future
cash income through the expected life of financial instrument,

Debt Instruments: Debt instruments are initially measured at amortized cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (‘FVOCI’) or fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL') till
derecognition on the basis of (i) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
and (ii) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Equity Instruments: All investments in equity instruments classified under financial assets are
initially measured at falr value; the Company may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to
measure the same either at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

. Investments and Financial assets - Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortized cost: Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized
cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): Financial
assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
that give rise on specified dates to solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.
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3.17

3.18

f

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial assets are
measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financlal assets and liabilities at falr value through profit or loss
are immediately recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

Loans and borrowings: After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost on accrual basis,

. Financial liabilities - Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade
and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, carrying amounts
approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

. Derecognition of financial instrument

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of financial liabilities) is de-
recognized from the company’s balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

Off-setting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set and the net amount is reported in financial
statements if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

. Impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical
trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the equity operates or any
other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to
complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Employee Benefits

Employee benefits consist of contribution to employee’s state insurance, provident fund, gratuity
fund and compensated absences.

Post-employment benefit plans
Defined Contribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, labor welfare
fund, employee pension scheme etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of
contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.
Company’s provident fund contribution is made to a government administered fund and charged
as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The above benefits are classified as Defined
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3.20

Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further defined obligations beyond the monthly
contributions.

Defined benefit plans:

The Company operates defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity. The liability or asset
recognized in the balance sheet in respect of its defined benefit plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the
said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash out flows, using market
yields of government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of the related liability.

The interest expense is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit
liability or asset. The net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability or asset is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the
Balance Sheet. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan
amendments or curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Compensated Absences

The employees are entitled to accumulate leave subject to certain limits, for future encashment
and availment, as per the policy of the Company. The liability towards such unutilized leave as
at the year end is determined based on independent actuarial valuation and recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

The classification of the company’s net obligation into current and non- current is as per the
actuarial valuation report.

The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months,
as long term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method at the end of each financial year. The Company presents the leave as current liability in
the balance sheet; to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement
beyond 12 months after the reporting date. Where the Company has unconditional legal and
contractual right to defer the settlement for the period beyond 12 months, the same is
presented as non-current liability.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization
and are tested annually for impairment or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment wherever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at the end of such reporting period.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at net of transition costs incurred and measured at amortized
cost. Any difference between the prospects (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowing using
the effective interest method.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date, are classified as
liabilities. The dividend on these preference shares is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
as finance costs.
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3.22

3.23

Manufacturing and operating expenses

The Company classifies separately manufacturing and operating expenses which are directly
linked to manufacturing and service activities of the company.

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. -
Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all
dilutive potential Ordinary shares.

Fair Value Measurement:-

The Company, if need be, measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that wouid use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting
policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest
valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other
relevant documents.

BHILAIJAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31, 2019
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BHILATI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes to linancial statements (or the year ended March 31, 2019

The Management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with
relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes.

BHILAIJAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31,2019
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLCO20250

As at

PARTICULARS Mar 31, 2019
L

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at

NOTE 5
OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS
Unsecured considered good

Mar 31, 2018

Security Deposit 393.89 412.82
393.89 412.82
NOTE 6
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) (Refer note 34 & 41 (d) )
Deferred Tax Assets
Carry Forward Losses 25,335.05 25,882.84
Temporary Differences 619.78 414.40
25,954.83 26,297.24
Deferred Tax Llabilities
Depreciation 10,091.53) (10,181.17)
(10,091.53) (10,181.17)
15,863.30 16,116.07
NOTE 7
NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
~Advance Tax and Tax Deducted At source (Refer note 41(c)) 29.19 40.36
29.19 40.36
NOTE 8
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured considered good unless otherwlse stated
Capltal Advances * 547.13 556.08
Prepaid Expenses - 0.41
Security Deposit 23.19 23.19
Deposlt under protest (Refer note 31 & 37) 1,399.80 1,314.26
1,970.12 1,893.94
*Amount of Rs. 62 lakhs has been reclasslifled for the year ended March 31, 2018 from Capital Advances to Advance to Suppliers.
NOTE 9
INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued & certifled by the Management)
Raw Materials * 278.43 83.62
Stores & Spare Parts* 1,248.29 1,253.00
Finished Goods - -
Work-in-Process 272.99 693.07
1,799.71 2,029.69
*Coal has been reclassifled from Raw Material to Stores and Spares.
NOTE 10
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Refer note 53)
Current Financial Assets
Trade Receivables, considered Goods - Secured - -
Trade Recelvables - consldered Goods -Unsecured 649.53 643,83
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 17.29 17.29
Trade Receivables - Credit Impalred - -
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables (17.29) (17.29)
649.53 643.83
The movement in allowance for doubtful trade receivables
Balance as at beginning of the year 17.29 -
Allowance for doubtful trade recelvables during the year - 17.29
Allowance for doubtful trade recelvables at the year end 17.29 17.29
Trade Recelvables inciudes Rs. 530.24 lakhs( Previous Year: Rs. 530.24 lakhs)
due from related party.
NOTE 11
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balance with Banks
- In Current Accounts 557.17 541.05
Cash on hand 3.13 17.11
560.30 558.16
NOTE 12
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE
Term Deposits with remaining Maturity less than 12 months* 0.68 46.40
0.68 46.40
*margin money for issue of bank guarantees
NOTE 13
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Unsecured considered good
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposlts and others 6.66 15.40
Claim and Other Recelvable - 136.04
6.66 151.44
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

U26940CT2007PLCO20250
{Rs. in lakhs)
: As at As at )
PARTICULARS ___Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2018
NOTE 14
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advances to Suppliers, Contractors & Others (Refer note 53) 792.01 711.45
Advance to employees ’ 127.92 81.70
Balance with government authoritles 564.22 828.34
Prepaid Expenses 75.75 54.47
1,559.90 1,675.96
NOTE 15
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
380,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 38,000.00 38,000.00
(Previous Year- 380,000,000 Shares of Rs.10/-)
38,000.00 38,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up
379,684,800 Equity Shares of Rs,10/- each fully paid-up
37,968.48 37,968.48
(Previous Year-379,684,800 Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up)
37,968.48 37,968.48
Note 15.1. Reconcliliation of the number of the shares outstanding
° As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
a) Equity shares of Rs 10/- each
|_Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 379,684,800 3,796,848,000 379,684,800 3,796,848,000
| Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding_at the end of the year 379,684,800 3,796,848,000 379,684,800 3,796,848,000

Note 15.2: The Rights attached to the each clause of shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs.10 per share and each holder of equity shares Is entltled to one vote per
share. All equity Share holders are having right to get dividend in proportion to paid up value of the each equity share, as and when declared.

In the event of liquidation each shareholder carries equal rights and will be entitled to recelve equal amount per share out of the remalning amount
avallable with the company after making preferential payments,

Note 15.3 The shares held by the holding company

280,966,752 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each held by Jaiprakash Assoclates Limited, the holding company.(Previous year 280,966,752 Equity shares)

Note 15.4 Details of shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares:

As at As at
Name of Shareholder March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Percentage No. of shares held Percentage No. of shares held
Equity shares of Rs 10/- each .
Jalprakash Associates Limited* 74.00% 280,966,752 74.00% 280,966,752
Steel Authority of Indla Ltd. 26.00% 98,718,048 26.00% 98,718,048

* Jalprakash Associates Ltd.(JAL), the holding company had pledged 30% of the shares of the company and also agreed and signed a Non-Disposal
Undertaking (NDU) for the remaining 44% shares In favour of Yes Bank Ltd. (YBL) as a collateral security against the loan facility of Rs.465 crore availed
by Jaypee Cement Corporation Ltd, (JCCL), a wholly-own subsidiary of JAL.

YBL, unllaterally on its own without intimating JAL and in conjunction with Assets Care and Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. (ACRE), assigned the loan
alongwith securlty in favour of ACRE, who converted the balance 44% of shares pledged and Invoked the pledge and transferred the entire pledged
shares In its favour. JAL has nelther taken cognizance of the assignment of the loan and security by YBL in favour of ACRE nor conversion of NDU into
pledge and invocation of pledge and transfer of shares In its name. JAL continues to show the investment In its books of accounts as the shareholders
agreement with SAIL, the JV partner in the company , provides that a purported transfer not in accordance with the terms of Shareholder Agreement
shall be nuli and void.

The company has therefore maintained status quo ante of the shareholding in its Books of Accounts though depositery has transferred the shares in the
name of ACRE,

NOTE 16

OTHER EQUITY

Caplital reserve 4,289.87 4,289.87

Retained earnings (40,864.80) (36,700.13)

Other comprehensive income (13.82) (15.50)
(36,588.75) (32,425.76)
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLC020250

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

PARTICULARS Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2018

Nature and purpose of reserves

Capital Reserve
Capltal Reserve represents funding of cost overrun by Jaiprakash Associates Limited upto March 31, 2013 in the terms of Shareholders Agreement. This
reserve Is not freely avallabie for distribution to the shareholders.

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings are the profit or loss that the company has earned till date, less any transfers to General Reserve, Dividend or other distributions pald
to shareholders.

NOTE 17
Other Financial Liabilities
Unsecured considered good

Security Deposit 544.65 908.71
544.65 908.71
NOTE 18
NON CURRENT PROVISIONS
Mining Restoration Llabllity (Refer note 18.1) 217.27 193.98
Provisions for Employee Benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 40) 309.83 258.46
Leave Encashment (Refer note 40) 196.11 174,91
723.21 627.35
Note - 18.1 : Mining Restoration Liability
At the beginning of the Year 193.98 173.20
Unwinding of Discount 23.29 20.78
Balance as at Reporting Date 217.27 193.98
NOTE 19
BORROWINGS

SECURED LOANS
Working Capital Loans from Banks

Loans from Bank (Cash Credit)** 4,424.28 4,473.25

4,424.28 4,473.25
** Cash credit loan @ 3.75% above base rate Secured against First Charge on all the current assets of the company and personal Guarantee of Sh.
Manoj Gaur (chairman of Jaypee Group)

The Bank has not charged interest in Cash Credit Account due to default In payment of interest and non-adherence to the financial discipline stlpulated
by the bank and accepted by the Company. Hence, default interest to the tune of Rs. 1,125.12 lakhs (Previous year Rs, 1081.02 lakhs) as on March 31,
2019 has been disclosed as "Other Financial Uiabllitles”. The Bank has adjusted the payments made by the company agalnst interest through loan
account.

NOTE 20

TRADE PAYABLES

(Refer Note 53)

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprise and Small Enterprise 14.81 24.09

Total outstanding dues of creditors wther than Micro 6,481.72 5,206.00
Enterprise and Small Enterprise

6,496.53 5,230.09
* Statutory dues amounting to Rs. 77 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2018 has been reclassified to conform with "Statutory Dues Payable" under
"Other current llabilities”

NOTE 21

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Interest accrued and due on borrowing 1,125.12 1,081.02

{nterest payable ~-MSME 15.72 -

Other Payables
- Salary, wages and benefits payable 355.83 240.74
- Capital Creditors 60.71 104.95
- Due to Related Partles (Refer note 49) 3,072.89 4,839.54
- Other Payables 5.90 -

4,636.17 6,266.25
* Interest on Statutory dues amounting to Rs. 711 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2018 has been reclassifled to conform with "Statutory Dues
Payable" under “Other current liabilitles”

NOTE 22

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Dues Payable 3,910.65 3,016.36
Advances from Related party for material (Refer note 49) 51,177.73 51,177.73
Advances from Customers other than related party 2,333.49 2,994.38

57,421.87 57,188.47
* Rs. 788 Lakhs related to Statutory dues for the year ended March 31, 2018 has been reclassified from "Trade payable” & "Other financial Uabilities" to
conform with current year classification.

NOTE 23

PROVISIONS

Provisions for Employee Beneflts
-For Gratuity (Refer note 40) 19.78 19.44
-For Leave Encashment (Refer 40) 17.34 18.54

37.12 37.98




BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLC020250

Particulars J

For the year ended’
Mar 31, 2019

(Rs. In lakhs
For the year énde
Mar 31, 2018

NOTE 24

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Product (Refer note 48) 27,630.40 20,238.82
Other operating revenues 13.96 121.05
27,644.36 29,‘35_9.67
NOTE 24.1
Disaggregation of Revenue
Revenue based on Geoaraphy
Domestic 13,680.05
Export 13,964.31
Revenue from operatlons 27,644.36
NOTE 24,2
Revenue based on Business Segment
There is no operating segment of the company.
NOTE 24.2
Reconciliation of Revenue from operations with contract price
Products
Cement/Clinker
Contract price 28,527.76
Less: Swap Sales (135.67)
Cash Discounts and other Rebates (747.73)
Total Revenue from operations 27,6_44.’36
NOTE 25
OTHER INCOME
Interest Income 23.08 46.98
Excess provision written back 224.56 450.69
Miscellaneous income 100.13 49.84
347.77 547.51
NOTE 26
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Limestone 3,005.55 2,209.25
Laterite / Iron ore 218.00 147.35
Gypsum 6.35 15.68
Slag 115,81 553.82
Clinker 185.28 551.66
Less : Swap Purchase (135.67) {436.59)
49,61 115,07
3,395.32 3,041.17
NOTE 27
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS
AND WORK IN PROGRESS
OPENING STOCKS
Finished goods - 151.29
Work-In-process 693.07 608.50
693,07 759.79
LESS:CLOSING STOCKS
Finished goods - -
Work-in-process 272.99 693.07
272,99 693.07
Excise duty on Iincrease/(decrease) in closina stock - (24.81)
420,08 41.91
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLC020250

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particularjs

For the year ended
Mar 31, 2019

For the year ended
Mar 31, 2018

NOTE 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and bonus etc.

Contributlon to provident and other funds (refer note 40)

Gratuity/leave encashment (refer note 40)

Staff welfare

NOTE 29

FINANCE COSTS

Intesrest Expenses
-Interest on Borrowings and others

-Unwinding Interest

NOTE 30
OTHER EXPENSES
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Packing materials consumed
Stores and spares consumed (Refer note 46)

Repairs and maintenance (Plant and Machinery)
Hire charges and lrase rent of machinery

POWER AND FUEL*
Electricity and others
Coal consumed

* Reclassified from Cost of material consumed
SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Loading , transportation and other charges
Commisslon on sales

Sales promotion

923

2,616.78 2,673.01
157.86 134.66
79.71 81.62
34.06 43,39
2,888.41 2,932.68
1,185.85 1,206.61
23.28 20.78
1,209.13 1,227.39
47.84 142.36
47.84 142,36
563.21 620.03
294.86 383.05
21.94 34.15
880.01 1,037.23
5,060.25 3,781.64
12,187.23 7,736.25
17,247.48 11,517.89
18,175.33 12,697.48
289.22 468.78
45.56 30.66
1.50 0.17
336.28 499.61




BHILAX JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED
U26940CT2007PLC020250

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
Mar 31, 2019

For the year ended
Mar 31, 2018

ESTABLISHED EXPENSES

Repalr and Maintenance

Safety and Security Exp

Rent

Rates and Taxes

Indirect Taxes

Insurance

Travelling Exp

Postage, Telephone and Internet

Legal and Professional Expenses

Vehicle Hire and Running Charges

Bank Charges and Guarantee Commission
Auditors' Remuneration

-Statutory Audit Fee

-Reimbursement of Expenses

Tax Audit Fee

Newspaper, Magazine and Advertisement
Printing and Stationery

Miscellaneous Exp

Advances / Receivables written off
Allowances for doubtful debts

Loss on sale/discard of Property, plant and equipment

Penalty on Statuory dues

Total Other Expenses

229.90 220.16
522.15 564.92
68.38 76.32
204.44 351.81
133.45 368.05
46.20 68.67
15.80 24.13
19.32 32.90
30.81 25.92
18.93 18.63
2.33 16.17
4.00 4,25
0.54 0.04
0.25 0.25
0.11 0.23
2.26 1.98
33.70 48.66
237.69 -
- 17.29
18.84 -
8.87 21.82
1,597.97 1,862.20
20,109.58 _15,059.29
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BHILATI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

31.

32,

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

(Rs. in lakhs)

S. . As at March | As at March
No. | Particulars 31, 2019 31, 2018
1 Disputed Demands (includes amount stated in

Note 37)
=VAT/Entry Tax/Excise duty/CST/BOCW Cess 5,686.23 6,063.19
- Property Tax - 137.88
-Workman Compensation 1.94 1.94
Amount deposited against above 1,369.58 1,284.17
11 Guarantees
Bank Guarantees issued to Commercial tax - 43.80
Department by the Company.
(100% Margin Money deposited against the same)
Capital Commitment
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2019 2018

Estimated value of contracts to be executed on capital _ 542.17 542.17 ’

account (Net of advances)

The company is exclusively engaged in the business of cement and cement related products (i.e.
clinker) as per Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” specified under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, hence, there are no reportable business segments. However, Geographical segment
is applicable as company is exporting clinker to Nepal.

The company could not conduct smooth operation at Bhilai plant due to bad market conditions
and financial crunch, therefore management had decided to sale intermediate product (Clinker),
substantial part of this sale attribute to Nepal. Revenues from external customers attributed to
foreign country are Rs. 13,964.31 lakhs (Previous year Rs.10,535.44 lakhs). Non-current assets
located in foreign country Rs. NIL (Previous year RS. NIL).

Deferred tax assets, on business losses, aggregating to Rs., 15,863.30 lakhs have been
recognised on the basis of business plan prepared by the management. The management
believes that, growth in operations of the company will results in its revenue and profitability
and consequently sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets will be realized.

As per Supply agreement, Compensation for short lifting of annual agreed quantity of Granulated
Slag works out to be Rs.5,457.48 lakhs upto March 31, 2019. The Company has, however,
disputed the claim as the material could not be lifted due to non-furnishing of bank guarantee,
auction of quantity in open market etc. being default of the supplier and the company also have
filed counter claim with the party for contribution loss suffered by the Company. The same being
under negotiation, the company has not provided any expenses during the year.

The company has suffered losses during the year which resulted in increase in accumulated
losses to Rs. 40,878.63 lakhs and completes erosion of its net worth as at March 31, 2019, The
management considering the future business prospects believes that growth in operation of the
company will result into increase in Its revenue and consequently profitability and net worth.
Hence the financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis.

The company has filed the Writ Petition in Hon’ble High Court of Chhattisgarh against the order
of Commercial Tax Department. Further, the company had filed for the exemption certificate
regarding payment of entry tax which was rejected by the Department of Commerce &
Industries, Chhattisgarh. During the year, the company has filed an appeal before the State
Appellate Forum, Department of Commerce and Industries, (Government of Chhattisgarh)
against the order of the Department of Commerce & Industries, Chhattisgarh. The Management
is confident for favorable outcome in both the above-mentioned cases. Hence the company has
not made any provision against entry tax amounting to Rs.3,408.62 lakhs (including interest).

BHILATJAYPELE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31,2019
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BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Further, Rs.684.35 lakhs has been deposited against the entry tax demand till date and shown
as part of “Other Non-current Assets” has been consldered as good and recoverable.

38. CIF Value of Imports:
(Rs. in lakhs)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Capital Goods - -
Stores and Spares - 21.92
39. Disclosure of Financial Leasehold Land as per Ind AS-17- Leases
The Company has on Lease two Mines of Limestone ML I and ML II in SATNA District taken from
Steel Authority of India Limited for a Period of Twenty year each expiring in October 2021 and
January 2037 respectively and One Land from Steel Authority of India Limited in BHILAI District
for a period of 30 years expiring in June 2037.
(Rs. in lakhs
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Particulars
Carrying value of Leasehold Land 912.41 984.85
(assets)
The company is paying one percent and two percent of one-time land premium as annual ground
rent and annual service charges respectively.
40. Details of Employees Benefits as required by the Ind AS 12 “Employee Benefits” are
given below :
a) Defined contribution plans:
. The company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(included in Contribution to provident and other funds):
. (Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars * For the year For the year
ended ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Contribution to provident fund . 157.73 132.74
Contribution to ESI 0.13 o 1.60
Post Retirement Benefit Plan
b) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Gratuity Leave | G'ratuityvf Leave |
Present value of plan liabilities - 329.62 | 213.45| 282.72 | 193.44 '\
Fair value of plan assets (5.90) - i |
Deficit/ (Surplus) of funded plans 335.52 | 213.45 277.92 | 193.44
Unfunded plans - - 4 ' 3
Net plan liabilities/ (Assets)* 335.52 | 213.45 277.92 | 193.44
BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED- March 31,2019 2R
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BHILAIJAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26940CT2007PLC020250)

Notes Lo financial statements {or the year ended March 31, 2019

c) Movements in plan assets

(Rs. in Lakhs)

period

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Gratuity Gratuity

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of 4.79 27.11
the period

Actual return on plan assets - 1.49
Employer contribution - -
Benefits paid (10.67) (23.81)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the (5.90) 4.79

d) Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit

Expenses
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Gratuity: _ S _ o
Current service cost 38.89 2687 | 37.06 26.17
Interest cost 21.49 14.70 19.67 13.94
Past service cost - - - -
Expected return on plan assets (0.36) - (2.03) -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses (2.44) (0.78) | (11.95) 4.43
Total expenses 57.57 40.79 42.75 44.54
e) Assets
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
L Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave
Unquoted - - - -
Government Debt Instruments - S |-
Corporate Bonds - - - - '
Insurer managed funds 100% 100%
Others - - - -
Total 100% - 100% -
f) Assumptions
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Financial Assumption

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for

Discount rate 7.65 7.60
Salary Escalation Rate # 5.50 5.50
Demographic Assumptions

Retirement age (Years) 60 60

100% of IALM

100% of IALM

disability (2006-08) (2006-08)
Attrition at ages
- Up to 30 years 2.00 2.00
- From 31 to 44 years 5.00 5.00
\ - Above 44 years 3.00 3.00 |
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g) Sensitivity

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Change in Increase in Decrease in Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumption present present assumption present present |
value of plan | value of plan value of plan value of
liabilitles liabilities liabilities plan
liabilities
Gratuity:
Discount rate 0.50 % (16.28) 17.67 0.50 % (14.19) 15.44
Salary Escalation 0.50 % 17.95 (16.67) 0.50 % 15.69 (14.53)
Rate
Leave:
Discount rate 0.50 % (10.46) 11.32 0.50 % (9.60) 10.41
Salary Escalation 0.50 % 11.51 (10.71) 0.50 % 10.57 39.83
Rate

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of
the respective assumption occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be
representative of the actual change. It is based on a change. It is based on a change in the key
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the
assumption, the method (Projected Unit Credit Method) used to calculate the liability recognized

in the balance sheet has been applied.

The methods and types of assumptions used in

preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the previous period.

h) The defined benefit obligations shall mature after year end March 31, 2019 as

follows:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

2018 19.78 17.34 19.44 18.53
2019 18.86 14.13 15.67 8.49
2020 14.17 11.28 12.85 12.05
2021 14.32 7.37 12.95 9.57
2022 11.80 13.54 13.51 6.20
2023 18.17 13.47 10.44 11.17
Thereafter 232.51 136.32 197.83 127.40

The estimate of rate of escalation is salary considered in actuarial valuation, taken into account
inflation, senlority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the

employment market. The above information is as certified by the actuary.

41, Income Tax Expense

a) Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Current tax

Current tax on taxable income for the year

Total Current tax expense

Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge/(credit) (252.00) (1,589.87)
MAT credit (taken)/utilized -
Total deferred income tax expense/(benefit) (252.00) (1,589.87)
Tax in respect of earlier years (13.50) o -
Total income tax expense o (265.50) . (1,589.87)
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42,

42.1

income tax rate to the profit before income taxes is summarized below:

b) A reconciliation of the Income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Enacted income tax rate in India 26.00% 30.90%
applicable to the company
Profit before tax (3,899.17) (5,793.61)
Current tax expense on profit before tax (1013.78) (1,790.23)
expense at the enacted income tax rate in
India
Tax effect of the amounts which are not
deductible/(taxable) in calculating
taxable income
Impact of change in tax rate 2686.01 -
Impact of Timing difference including Carry (1420.23) 200.36
forward losses
Income Tax Expense recognized in the 252.00 (1,589.87)
Statement of Profit & Loss
c) Tax assets and liabilities
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Current tax assets (net) 29.19 40.36
d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at April 1 (Credit)/ (Credit)/ | As at March | (Credit)/ (Credit) | As at March
2017 charged in charged 31 2018 chargein | /charge | 31 2019
statement directly stateme directly
-Deferred of profit in other | -Deferred nt of in other | -Deferred
tax  asset/ and loss equity tax asset/ profit equity tax asset/
ltability Liability and loss Liability
Depreciation (9,849.43) 331.74 - (10,181.17) (89.64) - 10,091.53
Deferred Tax (9,849.43) 331.74 - | (10,181.17) (89.64) - 10,091.53
Liability (A)
Carry forward losses 24,249.20 (1,633.64) - 25,882.84 547,79 - 25,335.05
Temporary
differences 130.12 (287.97) 3.69 414.40 (206.14) 0.76 619.78
Deferred tax
Assets (B) 24,379.32 | (1,921.61) 3.69 26,297.24 341.65 0.76 25,954.83
Deferred tax
Assets (net) (A-B) 14,529.89 | (1,589.87) 3.69 16,116.07 252,01 0.76 15,863.30

Financial instruments

Fair Values

'Fair value measurement includes both the significant financial instruments stated at amortised
cost and at fair value in the statement of financial position. The carrying values of current
financial instruments approximate their fair values due to the short-term maturity of these
instruments and the disclosures of fair value are not made when the carrying amount of current
financial instruments is a reasonable approximation of the fair value.
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42.2

43.

43.1

Financial Instrument by Category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2019 are
as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars At amortised At fair At fair Total Total fair
costs value value carrying value
through through value
profit and (003 §
loss
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 560.30 - - 560.30 560.30
Bank balance other than
cash & cash equivalent 0.68 - - 0.68 0.68
Trade receivable 649,53 - - 649.53 649,53
\ Other financial assets 400.55 - - 400.55 400.55

Liabilities
Borrowings 4,424.28 - - 4,424.28 4,424.28
Trade payables 6,496.53 - - 6,496.53 6,496.53
Other financial liability 5,180.82 - - 5,180.82 5,180.82

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 are
as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars At amortised At fair At fair Total Total fair
costs value value carrying value
through through value
profit and OCI1
loss

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 558.16 - - 558.16 558.16
Bank balance other than cash
and cash equivalent 46.40 - - 46.40 46.40
Trade receivable 643.82 - - 643.82 643.82
Other financial assets 564.26 - - 564.26 564.26
Liabilities
Borrowings 4,473.25 - - 4,473.25 4,473.25
Trade payables 5,230.09 - - 5,230.09 5,230.09
Other financial liability 7174.96 - - 7174.96 7174.96

Financial risk management objectives and policies

'The risk management policies of the Company are established to identify and analyses the risks
faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.

The Management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
risk management framework.

In performing its operating, investing and financing activities, the Company is exposed to the
Credit risk, Liquidity risk and Market risk.

Credit risk on financial assets

Credit risk refers to the risks of defaults on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a
financial loss. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer and the concentration of risk from the top few customers. Trade
receivables loans and other receivables are typically unsecured. Credit risk has always been
managed by the company through credit approvals, establish credit limits and continuous
monitoring the credit worthiness of customers to which the company grants credit terms in the
normal course of business. The company uses a provision matrix to compute the ECL allowance
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43.2

43.3

43.4

43.5

for trade receivables. The provision matrix takes into account available external and internal
credit risk factors such as company historical experience for customers and current market
credibility of the customer.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity
risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and deposits.

Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from changes in fixed and floating interest rates. The
interest rates are disclosed in the respective notes to the financial statement of the Company.
The following table analysis the breakdown of the financial assets and liabilities by type of
interest rate:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Financial assets
Non-interest bearing

Cash and cash equivalent 560.30 558.16
Others Financial Assets 61.82 206.33
Trade receivable 649.53 643.82
Interest bearing

Bank Balances (fixed deposit) 0.68 46.40
Others Financial Assets 338.73 357.92

Financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing

Trade Payable 6,496.53 5,230.09
Other Financial Liability 4,645.15 6,275.57
Interest bearing
Borrowing 4,424.28 4,473.25
Other Financial Liability 535.67 899.39

Currency Risk

The company does not have any currency risk exposure as there is no foreign currency
obligations/receivable.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash
and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company’s objective is to at
all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and coilateral requirements. The
Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system.

The Company maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31
March 2019 and 31 March 2018 is the carrying amounts. The liquidity risk is managed on the
basis of expected maturity dates of the financial liabilities. The trade payable and other payables
are having short-term durations. The carrying amounts are assumed to be a reasonable
approximation of fair value. The following table analysis financial liabilities by remaining
contractual maturities:
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44.

45.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Less than 1to5 > 5 years Tv Total ]
1 Year / On years

demand ‘
Year ended 31 March 2019 o -
(Ec;rtreoiv;ngz(ilr)\cluding interest) 5,549.40 _ i} 5,549.40
Other financial liabilities (Note 17) - 554.65 - 554.65
Trade payable (Note 20) 6,496.53 - - 6,496.53
Other financial liabilities (Note 21) 3,511.05 - - 3,511.05
16,111.63

Year ended 31 March 2018

_&c;rtrecwlvlgng (2Ir11)cluding interest) 5,554.27 ; } 5,554.27
Other financial liabilities (Note 17) - 908.71 - 908.71
Trade payable (Note 20) 5,230.09 - - 5,230.09
Other financial liabilities (Note 21) 5,185.23 - - 5,185.23

' 16,878.30 |

The Company have following dues under trade payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006. The disclosure on above is based on the information available with the

Company:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year
ended March 31,
2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

| Sheet date

| A. | Dues remaining unpaid as at Balance

Principal Amount

14.81

24.09

Interest Amount

15.72

16.37

Interest paid in terms of section 16 of the
Act, along with the amount of payment
made to the supplier and service providers
beyond the appointed day during the
period

Interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which has been
paid beyond the appointed day during
period) but without adding the interest
specified under the Act

Further interest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding vyears,
until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small
enterprise.

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as
at Balance sheet date

15.72

16.37

received details from suppliers from during the financial year.

Capital management

*Note: MSMED has been disclosed during the current financial year as the company has

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and
all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective
of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.
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46.

47.

The Company manages Its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which
is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company's policy is to keep optimum
gearing ratio. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings,
trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations.

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Borrowings 4,424.28 4,473.25
Trade Payable 6493.53 5,230.09
Other financial liabilities 5180.82 7,174.96
Less: cash and cash equivalents 560.30 ~_(558.16)
Net debt (A) 16,658.93 16,320.14
Total equity 1379.72 5,542.72
Total member's capital (B) 1379.72 5,542.72
Capital and Net debt (C) 18,038.65 21,862.86
Gearing ratio (%) (A/C) 92.35 74.65

'"The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital

to shareholders or issue new shares.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018.

Value of consumption of Raw Material, Spare parts and components consumed during

the year:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended Period ended
Value % Value %
Raw Material Consumed
Indigenous* 3,530.99 100% _3,477.77 100 %
Imported - - -
Total 3,530.99 100%  3,477.77 100 %
Spare parts and components
Indigenous 563.21 100% 617.74 99,63 %
Imported - - 2.29 0.37 %
Total 563.21 100% 620.03 100.00 %
* Includes swap purchase of clinker amounting to Rs. 135.67 Lakhs (Previous year - Rs.
436.59)
Raw material consumption:
Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Quantity Quantity Value for value for |
(in MT) (in MT) Year Ended Year Ended
Year Ended Year Ended March 31, March 31,
March 31, March 31, 2019 2018
2019 2018 |
Limestone 13,31,306 9,77,526 3,005.55 2,209.94 |
Laterite/Iron ore 19,661 14,876 218.00 146.66
Gypsum 260 790 6.35 222.77
Slag 13,204 34,768 115.81 346.74
| Clinker* 9,044 26,621 185.28 551.66
[ Total 3,530.99 3,477.77

* Includes swap purchase

436.59)
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48.

49.

i)

Turnover during the year:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Quantity Quantity Value (Rs. in Value (Rs. in
(in MT) (in MT) lakhs) Year lakhs) Year
Year Ended Year Ended Ended March Ended March
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018 31, 2019 31, 2018
Clinker* 8,89,433.07 6,50,996.68 26,912.52 18,650.91
Cement 26,870.92 63,226.51 853.55 - 2,024.50
Total 27,766.07 20,675.41

* Includes swap sales of clinker amounting to Rs. 135.67 Lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 436.59)

Related Party disclosures as required by Ind AS are as under:

List of Related Parties and relationships.

A. Holding Company: Jaiprakash Associates Limited (JAL)

B. Fellow Subsidiary Companies:
Jaypee Infratech Limited
Himalyan Expressway Limited
Gujarat Jaypee Cement & Infrastructure Limited
Jaypee Agra Vikas Limited
Jaypee Fertilizers & Industries Limited
Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited

l.

e I
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-
- O

= e
u b W N

Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
Jaypee Assam Cement Limited

Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited (formerly known as Jaypee Cement Cricket

India Ltd.)

Jaypee Healthcare Limited (subsidiary of JIL)
Jaypee Cement Hockey (India) Limited
Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Ltd.
Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limited (subsidiary of JCCL)
Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited (subsidiary w.e.f. 26.04.2017)
Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited (subsidiary of JFIL w.e.f.26.07.2017)
Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited (subsidiary of JUBVPL w.e.f. 26.07.17)

Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited (JPVL)

Jaypee Powergrid Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)
Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)
Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)
Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited (subsidiary of JPVL upto 18.12.2017)
Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)
Bina Power Supply Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)
Jaypee Infra Ventures (A Private Company With Unlimited Liability)
Jaypee Development Corporation Limited

. JIL Information Technology Limited (JILIT)
. Gaur & Nagi Limited
. Indesign Enterprises Private Limited (IEPL)
. Sonebhadra Minerals Private Limited

. RPJ Minerals Private Limited (RPJMPL)

. Tiger Hills Holiday Resort Private Limited
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16. Sarveshwari Stone Products Private Limited

17. Rock Solid Cement Limited

18. Jaypee International Logistics Company Private Limited

19. Jaypee Hotels Limited

20. Yamuna Expressway Tolling Private Limited (formerly known as Jaypee Mining Ventures Pvt. Ltd.
(associate co. till 24.03.2017)

21. Ceekay Estates Private Limited

22. Jaiprakash Exports Private Limited

23. Bhumi Estate Developers Private Limited (BEDPL)

24, Jaypee Technical Consultants Private Limited

25. Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited (associate Co. till 25.07.2017)

26. Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited (associate Co. till 25.07.2017)

27. Madhya Pradesh Jaypee Minerals Limited

28. MP Jaypee Coal Limited

29. MP Jaypee Coal Fields Limited

30. Andhra Cements Limited

31. Jaypee Jan Sewa Sansthan ('Not For Profit' Private Limited Company)

32. Think Different Enterprises Private Limited

33. JC World Hospitality Private Limited

34. Ibonshourne Limited ( w.e.f. 11.01.16)

35. JC Wealth & Investments Private Limited

36. CK World Hospitality Private Limited

37. Librans Venture Private Limited

38. Librans Real Estate Private Limited

39. Samvridhi Advisors LLP

40. Jaiprakash Kashmir Energy Limited

41. Anvi Hotels Private Limited (dissolved w.e.f, 16.07.16)

42, Pac Pharma Private Limited

43. Kram Infracon Private Limited (KIPL)

44, First Light Estates Private Limited

Companies mentioned at SI. No. 1 to 7 became an Associate Company in place of subsidiary w.e.f.
18.02.2017

Company having significant influence on the Company:

Steel Authority of India Limited (holding 26% of the paid-up equity share capital )

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri Sunny Gaur

Shri Rahul Kumar (up to 31.03.2018)
Shri Ram Bahadur Singh

Shri Tilak Raj Kakkar (up to 04.03.2018)
Shri Satish Charan Kumar Patne

Ms Simi Gaur
Shri Ajay Sharma  (upto 21.4.17)

Shri Sunil Joshi
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Shri Mylavarapu Ravi
Shri P.Saidev
Shri T.B. Singh

Shri Ashok Kumar Jain
Shri Manoj Gaur (KMP of JAL)
Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma (KMP of JAL )

Shri Suresh Chand Rathi, (LIC Nominee) (KMP of JAL)

Shri Shailesh Verma, (SBI Nominee) (KMP of JAL)
Shri Raj Narayan Bhardwaj (KMP of JAL)

Shri Basant Kumar Goswami (KMP of JAL)

Ms. Homal A, Daruwalla (KMP of JAL)

Shri Kailash Nath Bhandari (KMP of JAL)

Shri Chandra Prakash Jain (KMP of JAL)

Shri Keshav Prasad Rau (KMP of JAL)

Shri Tilak Raj Kakkar (KMP of JAL)

Shri Pankaj Gaur (KMP of JAL)

Shri Ranvijay Singh (KMP of JAL)

Shri Subrat Kumar Mohapatra (IDBI Nominee till 12.02.18) (KMP of JAL)

Shri Subhash Chandra Bhargava (till 22.04.17) (KMP of JAL)

Shri Madhav P. Phadke (IDBI Nominee) (from 10.06.15 to 27.11.16) (KMP of JAL)

i) Transactions with related parties:

(Rs. in lakhs)

s. Nature of 2018-19 2017-18
No. Transaction Related Party
Amount Balance Amount Balance

1(i) Sale of Cement - 163.79
(ii) Purchase of Spares 4.23 1.16
(i) Purchase of Pet Coke 119.66
(iv) Sale of clinker - 1,195.80
(v) Sale of Gypsum Jaiprakash - 52,218.92 2.38 | 53,846.27
(vl) | Refund of Advances Associates Limited 1,773.54 cr. - cr.

Consent fees
(vii) payment on behalf of 38.85

company
(viii) | AMC of SAP 32.19 -
(ix) Sale of Pet Coke 29.50 -

- Rent & Water
2 (D) Charges. 44,28 73.57
. Track sharing Steel Authority of
(i) maintenance India Limited - 439.50 Cr. 72.54 399.5 Cr.
(iit) Slag Purchased 142.19 356.89
Jaypee
) Development

3 Safety & - security/ | oounoration 501.73 | 212.10 Cr. 400.27 | 147.77 Cr.

Medical service Limited
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4 (i) | Service JIL Information 0.51 0.28 Cr 0.29 0.27 Cr
(i) | Purchase of IT Spare | Technology Limited 0.09 ' ' - ' '
) Purchases/Repairing Jaypee Cement
> (1) of Stores & Spares Coyr’;))oration Ltd. 96.27 62.52
407.71 Cr. 320.95 Cr.
. (Jaypee Hi- Tech
(i) Sale of Scrap Casting & H.E.W.) 8.44 -
6 Sale of Spares é%ﬁzifationifg”e”t -| 407.58 Cr. 5.19 | 407.58 Cr.
7 Sale of Coal Andhra  Cement 115.78 | 772.02 Cr. 71.75 | 905.88 Cr.
Limited
8 Payments on behalf | Jaypee o Power 0.32 1.81 Cr. _ 1.49 Cr.
of Company Venture Limited
50. Expenditure and Earning in Foreign Currency: Nil (Previous Year: Nil)

51, Earnings per Share (EPS)

(Rs. in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Net profit for the period (before OCI) (4164.67) (4,203.74)
Weighted average no. of Equity Shares 379,684,800 379,684,800
Diluted average no. of Equity Shares - ~
Basic earnings per share (in Rs.) (1.10) (1.11)
Diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) (1.10) (1.11)
Face value of each shares (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
52. Certain balances of Trade Receivable, Advances to suppliers, Trade Payable etc. are subject to

confirmations. In the

opinion of the management, no major adjustment will be required to be

made in the accounts on receipt of these confirmations and subsequent to their reconciliations.

53. All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest
lakh upto two decimals except where otherwise stated. Figures
corresponding previous year figures. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified
wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

As per our separate report of even date attached.

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS

Chartered Ac;?ntants
Registrgtion \3/0170 g

For and on behalf of the Board

in brackets

represent

R B sin
Partner Dlrector
M No 500819 DIN 00229692
A},_{Nv-'\
Place : New Delhi C Stephen

Dated : May 21, 2019 Company Secretary
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